



JUAN DIEGO RIVEROS PUENTES

PRACTICE GROUPS

Real Estate & Urban

jdriveros@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 346

PROFILE

Attorney graduated from the Universidad del Rosario in Bogota, with experience in real estate and urban and planning law providing legal counsel in the development of real estate projects and transactions.

Juan Diego has provided legal counsel for several companies in the real estate industry. He began as a junior attorney for Terranum Corporativo where he focused in the legal support for logistic and commercial real estate developments; later he was legal manager for Southcom Towers S.A.S where he lead and structured a site acquisition program for the telecommunications industry; finally he was part of the real estate team of Gómez-Pinzón Abogados where he advised several clients in real estate transactions, urban developments and structuring of real estate deals.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2021.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2017 – 2020.
- Legal Manager, Southcom Towers S.A.S, 2017.
- Junior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2015 -2017.
- Junior Attorney, Terranum Corporativo SAS, 2014 – 2015.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master's in real estate development, IE University – School of Architecture & Design, 2020.
- Specialization Degree in Urban and Planning Law, Universidad Javeriana, 2016.
- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2013.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of The Latin American Construction Law Association (ALDEC)